-+ Itisour understandmg that Cimarex inténds to spud the subject well in January of 2017 but would be unable .
_to meet the 120-day completion requirement included in Ordering Paragraph (6) of Order No. R- 14247 T
- This'i is the ﬁrsl request for extension. e

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

". Susana Martinez

Governor _

Ken McQueen David R. Catanach, Division Director
Cabinet Secretary Oil Conservation Division

Matthias Sayer

Deputy Cabinet Secretary

January 10, 2017

Cimarex Energy Co.

C/o Mr: Earl E. DeBrine, Jr.

Modrall Sperling Roehl Harris & Sisk P.A.
PO Box 2168

Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

RE: - Regquest for extension of time to COI'IIIE' lete after Sgud
‘Cottonberry, 20 Federal Com Well No. 4H (API No. 30-015-43658)

" Division Order R-14247 lssued in Case No. 15560

Dear Mr. DeB_rme.

i-Réfé;él-{ce is made to your request on behalf of Cimarex Energy Co. (-‘-‘Cimarex”) dated-ljé;:'eﬁlber 29, 2016.

-+ months prov1ded in the Order.

Smcerely, : B ;éi;'i' B B
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©..DAVID R. CATANACH

Du-ector
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éc O|I Conservation Dmsnon Artesia District Office .

" Case No. 15560 o .
| Well ile APINo. 3001543658

1220 South St, Francis Drive » Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 .
Phone (505) 476- 3440 Fax (505) 476-3462 « www emnrd state.nm.us

- Cimarex haq 1denuﬁed a lack of existing infrastructure for handlmg gas and water from this well as lhe':"g e
" -reasons for needing additional time to complete and has requested an addmonal two months above the four SRR



